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Authorization

Date: 2023-10-09
To whom it may concern:

Our product: Quadruped Robot Model number: Go2, FCC ID: 2ASPE-YUSHUO004 for
marketing purpose, this product only supports 2412-2462MHz(802.11b/g/n ht20/ax
hew20),2422-2452MHz (802.11n ht40/ax hew40) and 5G Wi-Fi (5150~5250 MHz;
5725~5850 MHz,802.11a/n/ac/ax:) , BT/BLE, SRD:2400.8~2480MHz, 6489.6MHz,
GSM850,GSM1900,WCDMA Band2,Band4,Band5,LTE band 2.,4,5,7,12,13,25,26,38,41 the
other functions, bands and modes were disabled to use by manufacturer in the software, and
for 802.11ax mode, it only supports full RU configuration not partial RU, the partial RU was
also disabled by software. the end user has no capability to activate it.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature:
l/?/”j Ly
Printed name: Feng Li
Title: Product Manager





